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Bradley, Andrew

From: Stephenson, Roy [; Code A

Sent: 19 January 2009 13:40
To: Bradley, Andrew
Subject: FW: Rochester S sheet 021205.xis

Attachments: Rochester S sheet 021205.xIs

Mr Bradley ,
| noticed a very swift exit this morning, very wise. This is the spreadsheet that we could
use, | think it is OK as it stands, all the facts have come from the medical notes.

Dr's Ford and Mundy are experts that were used in a previous investigation, | don't believe
that you have seen them before as they did not form part of the last investigation nor were
they included in the last submission of case papers to CPS. | will be disclosing them to Mr
Wilson and Stewart-Farthings rep tomorrow and will forward them to you in due course.
They are quite critical of the prescribing/administration regime

Regards

Roy Stephenson
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.
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